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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER
. Northeast =~ Corner of Section 35  Township_138N _,Range 30W _ , 5th PM.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of __Cass

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

X On_05/24/78 found a 3/4" pipe (down 0.4 feet)
DATE

O left monument as found, K1 lowered monument, [0 removed monument {explain)

® on 07/21/78 placed a cast iron monument stamped Minn. llwy. Monument
DATE
over 3/4" pipe
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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Statement of Evidence:

Northeast Corner Section 35, Township 138 North,
Range 30 West, 5th Principal Meridian.

The Original Government Survey was run in 1865 by Mr. George B. Wright and
a wood post was set to mark the corner.

In 1926 Mr. H.E. Palmer of the Minnesota Highway Department found a capped
iron pipe at this corner. No history could be found on this corner, but
Mr. John Curo, Cass County Surveyor, did much work in this area from 1906
to 1915. This is the type of monument normally set by Mr. Curo and his
notes in the area indicate his care in resetting corners at their original
location.

In 1965 the Minnesota Highway Department tied in a 1%'" capped iron to T.H.
371,

In 1966 Mr. R.F. Schneider, Cass County Surveyor, tied in a 1" iron pipe at
this location,

In 1970 Mr. Dean Anderson, R.L.S., used this corner for some preliminary
survey work.

In 1978 the Minnesota Department of Transportation recovered a 3/4'" iron
pipe. This pipe agrees with the 1926, 1965 and 1966 ties to the corner.
The Department lowered the pipe and placed a cast iron monument over the
lowered pipe. The .monument is 37.2 feet Southwest of the railroad center-
line as measured at right angles to the tracks and 4 feet North of the
centerline of the Township Road.

For details and survey analysis contact the Minnesota Department of Trans-
portation District Surveys Office in Brainerd.




